
CITY OF SALEM

Staff Report

585 Liberty St SE
Salem, OR 97301

File #: 16-272 Date: 9/26/2016
Version: 1 Item #: 6.e.

TO: Mayor and City Council

THROUGH: Steve Powers, City Manager

FROM: Glenn W. Gross, Community Development Director

SUBJECT:

Planning Administrator’s Decision - Time Extension Case No. DR-ZC-VAR-SPR12-04EXT2 - Approved -
Harmon Com LLC (Elizabeth R. Harmon) - 910 Front Street NE

Ward(s):  1
Councilor(s):  Bennett
Neighborhood(s):  CANDO

RECOMMENDATION:

Information Only.

SUMMARY AND BACKGROUND:

Class 2 Time Extension request to extend a discretionary design review approval and two variance
approvals that were issued by the Salem Planning Commission in 2012 for a proposed wellness clinic.

Olivia Glantz
Planner II

Attachments:
1.  Land Use Decision DR-ZC-VAR-SPR12-04EXT2

09/09/2016

CITY OF SALEM Printed on 2/8/2026Page 1 of 2

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/


File #: 16-272 Date: 9/26/2016
Version: 1 Item #: 6.e.

CITY OF SALEM Printed on 2/8/2026Page 2 of 2

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/

